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Ottawa, December Bth, 1947.

'Dear Sir,

1 hm for leknm.dmn youy 1m-:r
of November 24th and note that it is the Indian
Raserve situated at Ssmbro, Halifax County, Nova
Seotia, in whieh you are interested.

: - Our records simply tn“loa that the
utd Reserve was tranaferred to the Dominion by the
Prov ineial Oovernment st the date of Confederation and
{f yoi have not already done so. I -unld suggest that
you enquire at the Crown lands De ment, Province of
Nova Seotll. as to the origin of h Reperve.

*  Yours truly,

D, J. Allan,
Saperintendent,
srves and Trusts.

.‘ ‘- 'o n.l“i. xl§05
- Barrister, Solieitor,

Roy Building, o
HALIFAX, Nove Seotia.
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Indian Affairs. (RG 10, anume 7541, F;!e 29,051-6).
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